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FW: Low pressure sewer 

Hardin, Joseph E <Joseph.Hardin@flhealth.gov> 

Mon 10/28/2019 10:57 AM 

Airway expansion 

To:Keith Fell <keith.fell@ecua.fl.gov>; 

Cc:Donado, Louviminda P <Louviminda.Donado@flhealth.gov>; 

**WARNING: This is an external email --- DO NOT CLICK links or attachments from unknown senders ** 

I hope this answers your question. 

Joseph E. Hardin Jr. 
Environmental Specialist II 
Florida Department of Health in Escambia County 
Environmental Health Division 
850-595-6700 ext. 2032 
www.EscambiaHealth.com 
Follow us on Twitter: @HealthyEscambia 

From: Schofield, Ralph 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 10:35 AM 
To: Hardin, Joseph E <Joseph.Hardin@flhealth.gov> 
Cc: Donado, Louviminda P <Louviminda.Donado@flhealth.gov>; Johnson, Pamela M (ECCHO) <Pamela.Johnson2@flhealth.gov> 
Subject: RE: Low pressure sewer 

If sewer is “available,” as that term is defined in Florida Statutes section 381.0065(2)(a), the property is 
required to connect.  Although the county health department will typically not take any enforcement action 
while the septic system remains not a sanitary nuisance, the county health department will not approve repairs 
or replacements to a septic system that remains unconnected to sewer since that system is no longer 
“approved” (see Florida Administrative Code 64E-6.002(6)) or legal.  This decision not to approve repairs or 
replacements absent a connection to sewer is mandated by Florida Statutes section 381.00655(1)(b).  This 
legal interpretation is further supported by Florida Attorney General Opinion 2000-71. 

By way of example, if we are talking about an existing single-family residence that has an estimated sewage 
flow under 1,000 gallons per day and there is not a gravity sewer line, sewer is available if the system has 
adequate permitted capacity to accept the sewage and “a low pressure or vacuum sewage collection line in 
[an area] approved for low pressure or vacuum sewage collection, exists in a public easement or right-of-way 
that abuts the property line of the lot [or] residence.”  If this definition is met, the health department presumes 
that sewer is available and that repairs to a septic unconnected to sewer are illegal.  

Where there is such a presumption of sewer availability, the health department would be able to permit repairs 
only if (1) the property owner successfully seeks a variance from the Florida Department of Health; (2) ECUA 
successfully seeks consent from the Florida Department of Health to a waiver under section 381.00655(2)(b) 
and then grants such waiver; or (3) where applicable, the water authority grants a variance to performance-
based systems under section 381.00655(2)(c). 
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Ralph H. Schofield, Jr., J.D., M.P.H. 
Chief Legal Counsel 
Florida Department of Health 
Northwest Law Office 
1295 West Fairfield Drive 
Pensacola, Florida 32501 
Office: (850) 595-6500, Extension #1061 
ralph.schofield@flhealth.gov 

Mission: To protect, promote and improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county and community efforts. 

Vision: To be the Healthiest State in the Nation 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject 
to public disclosure. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: Hardin, Joseph E 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:02 AM 
To: Schofield, Ralph <Ralph.Schofield@flhealth.gov> 
Cc: Donado, Louviminda P <Louviminda.Donado@flhealth.gov> 
Subject: FW: Low pressure sewer 

Might you offer your view on this please? 

Joseph E. Hardin Jr. 
Environmental Specialist II 
Florida Department of Health in Escambia County 
Environmental Health Division 
850-595-6700 ext. 2032 
www.EscambiaHealth.com 
Follow us on Twitter: @HealthyEscambia 

From: Keith Fell <keith.fell@ecua.fl.gov> 

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 2:56 PM
 
To: Hardin, Joseph E <Joseph.Hardin@flhealth.gov>
 
Subject: Low pressure sewer
 

Hey Joe 

Good Afternoon 

Can you clarify this for me...  When a new low pressure system is installed in an area with septic tanks, believe people have the option of remaining on 
septic.  ECUA offers them $0 impact fee if they connect within 1 year.  If they stay on their septic tank and they begin to experience problems with 
septic, what code or rule does Health Dept quote saying that maintenance on the tank is no longer allowed? 
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Keith A. Fell, P.E. I Manager of Engineering Projects I Emerald Coast Utilities Authority I
 
P.O. Box 17089 I Pensacola, FL. 32522-7089  I  Web: www.ecua.fl.gov I
 
Phone: (850) 969-6653  I  Fax: (850) 969-6511  I 

Florida has a very broad public records law. Under Florida law, both the content of emails and email addresses are public records. 
If you do not want the content of your email or your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send 
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in person. 

http:www.ecua.fl.gov



